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Arrant Bryan EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 8:49 AM

To: ‘Pinkerton, J. Denise (leakejd)’

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J.,, EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; 'Jerry_Fant@nm.blm.gov'; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: Neff 13 Federal # 17/API # 30-015-35359

Dear Denise,

With what seems like numerous e mail requests in the past for other regulatory well information, Chevron, U.S.A., Inc. seems to
submit regulatory reports late, electric logs are not submitted and information is left out on sundry notices as reqwred by

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's (NMOCD) rules.

Please submit the following no later than 10/23/2007:

Al electric logs ran on well except the radial analysis log which was received on 8/06/2007.

Submit an amended sundry notice dated 10/11/2007 and show the wait on cement time for each string of casing

along with the casing pressure test and time in minutes that each sting of casing was tested to.

Please note some of the NMOCD's rules that Chevron, U.S.A., Inc. is non-compliant with:

NMOCD Rules: 19.15.1.13; 19.15.1.14; 19.15.23.107 (G);19.15.13.1103 (2)(B);19.15.13.1105(A).

Since this well was completed back on 8/01/20007, I'll need to confer with our staff in Santa Fe on what enforcement actions to
take (if any)

on these non compliant matters.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well File

10/19/2007



